




















From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0443/FL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from Mr Graham Sanderson at

12 Elm Grove, Robin Hood"s Bay, Whitby, YO22 4RB
Date: 18 July 2020 14:48:45

Connection with the public sewer is to be in compliance with Section 106 of the Water Industry Act 1991.

Comments made by Mr Graham Sanderson of 12 Elm Grove, Robin Hood's Bay, Whitby, YO22 4RB

Preferred Method of Contact is Email

Comment Type is Approve with conditions



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0443/FL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from Mr Graham Sanderson at

12 Elm Grove, Robin Hood"s Bay, Whitby, YO22 4RB
Date: 11 July 2020 16:54:56

A culvert for collection and discharge of rainwater from the agricultural land above it runs East to West
alongside the proposed access road.  It is essential that this feature is retained within the proposed development
and that any of the existing land drains which run into the culvert are reinstated if found to be damaged.

Comments made by Mr Graham Sanderson of 12 Elm Grove, Robin Hood's Bay, Whitby, YO22 4RB

Preferred Method of Contact is Email

Comment Type is Approve with conditions



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re. barn conversions in Robin Hoods Bay
Date: 15 July 2020 11:23:17

Re Planning application no. NYM/2020/0443/FL

Regarding the above application for conversion of barns to holiday dwellings, we have no objection to the
development. However, the field has always posed serious drainage problems for Elm Grove (e.g. Flood of
1999): we would therefore make our support conditional on this being made good. The proposed access road
runs on the route of a culvert which collects water from the field above and drains surplus water into the council
maintained  culvert on Smay Lane. it is essential that this culvert is improved and maintained in good  working
order, as a hard surface road would aggravate any existing problems.

Tom Chandler and Pat Chandler
9 Elm Grove
Robin Hood’s Bay
YO22 4RB

(Residents of Elm Grove for some 35 years)
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